

From: Doug Sherman

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 04, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0447-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

This submission is made in reference to the following question.

Question:

You have indicated that the intention of your request is to conduct over the air transmission. How high above ground level will you intend to perform your testing?

Answer:

All testing conducted by ITT will be ground based. The units under test will be handheld, vehicle mounted, or mounted at a fixed location. The handheld units will be 1.5 to 2 meters above the local ground level. The handheld units will also be used inside a building, which may have multiple stories. The vehicle mounted units will be 2 to 3 meters above the local ground level. The units mounted at a fixed location will be no greater than 6 meters above local ground level or above the top of an existing building.